
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 10/22/2012 11:35:55 AM
To: Colvin, Michael (michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: EE programs and budgets for 13-14?

Michael -

Unfortunately, I think we _do_ need it. There’s heartburn on this side about the cuts given PG&E’s 
particular situation. Would it be possible to bring Steve Malnight to speak to the Commissioner on this?

yours,

sid

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 4:28 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: EE programs and budgets for 13-14?

Hi to you as well. I’m always happy to meet with you all; it’s to your pleasure if you think there 
are issues that we need to address. I don’t feel an urgent need, but want to be accessible if 
you all need it.

Michael

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4tajpqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 3:38 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael
Subject: EE programs and budgets for 13-14?
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Michael -

Hi there! I am writing to ask if you’d be interested in meeting with us on this. If so, I’ll have 
Sally work with your office to try to set something up for next week.

yours,

sid
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